

Faysal Khalaf Alenazi

Power Plant Operator

Power Plant Operator responsible for controls the systems that generate and distribute electric power. i have a combination of education, experience, and extensive on-the-job training with a great background in this field with several years of experience. I can check equipment and indicators to detect evidence of operating problems , controls power plants and the flow of electricity from plants to substations, which distribute electricity to businesses, homes, and factories. Now looking forward to making a significant contribution as a Senior Manager with a company that offers a genuine opportunity for progress.



✉ fisal-303@hotmail.com

📞 0503444160

📍 Saudi Arabia

📅 11 April, 1984

CORE STRENGTH

Knowledge in field of electro-mechanical, power plant, industrial or electrical

Comprehensive knowledge and skills in the theory, principles, methods and techniques used in the installation, repair, and maintenance of electrical systems and equipment

Ability to work in a potentially stressful environment

Tracing Faults Electric

Supervision control panels

Repair complex faults

WORK EXPERIENCE

Power Plant Operator Saudi Electricity Company

02/2008 – Present

Truck Transport Technician Almarai Company

06/2006 – 08/2007

Automotive Technician Abdul Latif Jameel Company Ltd / Toyota

09/2001 – 08/2005

SKILLS

Ability to work well independently and in group settings

Analytical skills

Leading teams

Use of screening tools and measurement professionally

Read charts, meters, and gauges

Identifying operating problems

Operating, and controlling equipment

Time Management

Ms Office

EDUCATION

Diploma of General Mechanics Technical and Vocational Training Corporation

LANGUAGES

Arabic
Native

English
Good